1/23/2007 Wellbore Diagram 263

30-015-35050-00-00 ENRON STATE No. 012
Company Name: SDX RESOURCES INC

Location: Sec:32 T:17S R:28E Spot: String Information
Lat: 32.7969528805329 Long: -104.204793113576

Property Name: ENRON STATE

County Name: Eddy

Cement Information

Perforation Information

Top Bottom
(ft sub) (ft sub) Shts/Ft No Shts Dt Sqz
0 0

Formation Information

St Code Formation Depth
Pyts Yates 355
Psr ' Seven Rivers 661
Psrbs Bowers Sand 911
Pqu ~ Queen ) 1132
Psa San Andres ’ 1864
Pgl Glorieta 3295

Hole: Unknown

TD: TVD: 0 PBTD:
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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, January 23, 2007 9:15 AM
To: 'batwater @ sdxresources.com'
Subject: Enron State # 12/API # 30-015-35050

Dear Bonnie,

I need for you to resubmit NMOCD form C-103, the subsequent report dated 1/18/2007 for the above noted well.
Please indicate the casing pressure test and time to test each string of casing.

For more information, please refer to NMOCD Rule19.15.3.107(1)(1).

Thank you,

Bryan G. Arrant
District 1l Geologist
505-748-1283 ext. 103

CC: Well File

1/23/2007




